CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL

CHOL MAJOK
Councilor-at-Large
Majority Whip

TO: Helen Hudson, Common Council President
& All Members of the Syracuse Common Council

FROM: Councilor Chol Majok
Chair — Public Safety Committee

DATE: November 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Public Safety Committee Meeting — Tuesday, November 26, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. located in
the Van B. Robinson Common Council Chambers, third floor, City Hall.

PURPOSE: To discuss the amended agreement between the Syracuse Police Department and Liberty
Resources Inc. for Mobile Crisis Response Services and to receive an update on the
current partnership.

I welcome and urge your attendance.

cc: Sharon Owens — Administration
Frank Caliva — Administration
Corey Driscoll Dunham — Administration
Alexander Marion — Audit
Susan Katzoff — Corporation Counsel
Todd Long — Corporation Counsel
Joe Barry — Corporation Counsel
Catherine Carnrike — Corporation Counsel
Patricia McBride — City Clerk
Michael Cannizzaro — Finance
Chief Joseph Cecile — SPD
First Deputy Chief Richard Schoff — SPD
Deputy Chief Mark Rusin — SPD
Media
All Interested Parties
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